CHAMBERLAIN

845 Larch Ave.

Elmhurst, IL 60126

Phone 630.993.6306

Fax 630.516.6863

Email: barbara.kelkhoff@chamberlain.com

June 20, 2012

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

FCC ID:HBW7743
Request for Confidentiality

In accordance with 47 C.F.R. Section 0.457 and 0.459, we, Chamberlain
Group, Inc., hereby request confidentiality for the block diagram,
schematic and product description presented for certification.

In support of the Request for Confidentiality, the following is stated:

Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem
to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information
might be used to our disadvantage.

To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and
protect its competitive posture, we respectfully request this grant of
confidentiality.

I would appreciate your prompt attention to the submittal. If there are
any questions, please call me at 630-993-6306 or send a fax to 630-516-
6863.

Sincerely,

Aﬁ@wuNk/%éikA#f

Barbara Kelkhoff

Regulatory Project Manager II
Chamberlain Group, Inc.

845 Larch Ave.

Elmhurst, IL. 60126



